CDSEngineeringCorporation 7

July 10, 2018
Stephanie Fancher

Loveland Ready Mix

P.O. Box 299 .

Loveland, CO 80539-0299

RE:

Resurvey of Gas Line Monitoring Points Batch Plant Site, Weld County Road 54 CDS Project No. P02-1783

Dear Mr. Fancher:
This letter is to state the results of the checking of the gas line monitoring points set in March of 2002.

On July 8, 2017, an elevation survey of Points 1 through 20 was performed. The attached table below show the
results of that survey.

Station Description | Original | Elevation | Elevation | Original Elevation
Elevation | 4/3/17 7/8/18 Elevation | Difference’
Difference | 2017-2018
0+14.17 | Point 1 4808.49 | 4808.62 | 4808.62 -0.13 0.00
2+13.68 | Point 2 4806.86 | 4807.01 | 4807.02 -0.16 -0.01
3+18.76 | Point P11 4806.13 | 4806.26 | 4806.27 -0.14 -0.01
4+13.80 | Point 3 4805.78 | 480591 | 4805.92 -0.14 -0.01
6+13.59 | Point 4 4805.70 | 4805.81 | 4805.72 -0.02 0.09
8+12.75 | Point 5 4806.72 | 4806.83 | 4806.80 -0.08 0.03
10+12.59 | Point 6 4806.56 | 4806.64 | 4806.67 -0.11 -0.03
12+13.08 | Point 7 4805.61 | 4805.70 | 4805.74 -0.13 -0.04
14+12.20 | Point 8 4804.69 | 4804.70 | 4804.74 -0.05 -0.04
16+12.59 | Point 9 4803.03 | 4803.05 | 4803.12 -0.09 -0.07
18+12.69 | Point 10 4802.11 | 4802.08 | 4802.15 -0.04 -0.07
20+12.13 | Point 11 4802.59 | 4802.61 | 4802.50 0.09 0.11
21+66.35 | Point PI 2 4801.77 | 4801.92 | 4801.92 -0.11 0.00
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Station Description | Original | Elevation | Elevation | Original | Elevation
Elevation | 3/16/17 7/8/18 Elevation | Difference
Difference | 2017-2018

Begin
L-2

2+09.91 | Point 20 4801.33 | 4801.30 | 4801.30 0.03 0.00

4+09.17 | Point 21 4799.70 | 4799.70

6+06.80 | Point 22 4801.09 | 4801.08

6+30.24 | Point PI 3 4801.77 | 4801.78

8+18.74 | Point 23 4800.72 | 4800.70 -

10+18.05 | Point 24 4798.65

12+20.18 | Point 25 4801.76

13+56.37 | Point 26 4801.64

* The aluminum cap is missing the elevation has taken on the top of the rebar.

If you have questions regarding this information, please contact us.

For and on Behalf of
CDS Engineering Corporation
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Terry G. Everett, P.L.S.

Email: teverett@cds-eng.net
Phone: (970) 667-8010
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